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MEMORANDUM

TO: File
FROM: Mi{ichael Banan
RE: “ather Francis VcMullen {Deceased)

DATE: April 30, 2002

een sexually molested when she was 8-years old (1958) by
Father FRANCIS McMULLEN in Jaffrey, New Hampshire.

McMULLEN is deceased and ust wanted to go on the record
and pass along her story to our attention. She plans no further action regarding this
matter, but would be available if we have any further questions.

ber of the New Hampshire Bar and currently works for

the During the mid-1980’s she was an [l

comes from a deeply religious catholic family that St.
Patrick's Church in Jaffrey. Her parent’s adored McMULLEN and said
that she never told her parents that McMULLEN sexually molested her, however, she
told her sister. Not too long after the assault on her, McMULLEN was transferred to
another parish in Woodsville, New Hampshire, where he passed away in his early
40’s. sister later told her that she learned that McMULLEN had

assaulted another child and his parents had told the diocese and McMULLEN was
quickly moved out of Jaffrey.

Not too long after McMULLEN was transferred to Woodsville,
parents took their family up to see him and had dinner in the rectory. At this time,
there was no reoccurrence of his action.









